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ADDENDUM #1  
RFP #24-96300-CW-PROMOPURCHSITE 
  
DATE OF ADDENDUM: May 25, 2024 
  
This addendum shall be made part of the RFP documents and is issued to make 
additions, changes, or clarifications to the RFP documents.   
  

1. Do you want us to provide samples as we can gladly do that as we 
have done in the past?    
• Samples not required. 

 
2. Would the logo for embroidery be the same as we have done in the past.  I 

can still quote either way.  I was just wondering on stitch count and size of 
the logo as that will affect the final cost on line items 2, 3 and 17. 
• The logo for embroidery would be the same. 

 

3.   Line 1. Is there a specific shirt color as that can affect the price? 
• White, navy/royal blue, yellow, light blue. 
 

4. Line 11. Are you looking for an actual chip clip as below? 

Not this one. 
Or something like we did in the past as below? 

This one please. 
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5. Line 22. Any certain material like ultra hyde is very popular or vinyl that you 
are looking for? Or should we just suggest an item or two? 
• Please suggest. 

 
 

6. The college added #24 to the list of items that we would like quoted.  
• Please see new RFP attached and new Pricing Worksheet – Attachment B? 

 
7. Do we need to provide any references or is there a company 

questionnaire that needs to be filled out? 
 
• In the original RFP, Section VII – Signature Page, Section VIII – Qualified 

Vendor Certification Form, and Section IX – References were 
inadverdently omitted. The new RFP is attached with those pages 
inserted. 


